
Lena Bonner

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ptease add-

"Make it
read."

presenataion and dissussloa by CoastatWatk) & Recycting of Georgia LLCJoT RFP #23-112.Solid Waste &

Recyctable_Coue_ction Se-rvies-Zone One. Representatives from CoastaI Waste witt be present to provide

information.

Thonk you,

Brandon Garrett
Sales Manager
706.836.63L7

Brandon Garrett < brandon@azaleaoutdoor.com>
Friday, February 23,2024 9:38 AM
Lena Bonner
Jay Howe

IEfiERNALI March 5 Agenda ltem

simple, Make it memorable. Make it inviting to look at. Make it fun to

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,

open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]





Lena Bonner

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ptease add to Aprit30 agenda

Have a great day!

Brandon Garrett

Sates Manager

Azateaoutdoor.com
706.836.6317

Brandon Garrett < brandon@azaleaoutdoor.com>
Thursday, April 18, 202410:48 AM
Lena Bonner
Commissioner Alvin D. Mason
Re: IEXIERNAL] Engineering Committee

From: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 78,2O?410:32:54 AM
To: Brandon Ga rrett <brandon@azaleaoutdoor.com>

Cc: Commissioner Alvin D. Mason <AMason@augustaga.gov>

Subject: RE: IEXTERNAL] Engineering Committee

Mayor Pro Tem Garrett,

Because there are five (5) weeks/Masters Tournament, etc. this month the ESC meeting witt be hetd on Tuesday,

Aprit 30, 2024 nol next week..

Atso, the ESC committee in its March 12th meeting committee chose not to address the CoastatWaste/addendum
agenda request after hearing from the Procurement Department). Please see the attached minutes for further
insight on this matter.

Regards.

Lora[. Botl,rc-r
CWb of Com,vni,*ti,ow
OfftD? oftl4P, Cl.e/k, of Covt+vwiua,ow
5 3 5 Tddah' Stt ul
Attg.uttU GA 30901.
(706) 821 -J.82o - offtrR,
(zoa) 82t -tB3I - offk*,fa*

From: Brandon Garrett <brandon@azaleaoutdoor.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 78,2024 9:59 AM
To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.Bov>




